
Harold Weisberg 
7627 Old Receiveralload 
Frederick, Hd. 21702 
4/13/93 

Librarian 
The Nashville Tennessean 
1100 Broadway 
Nashville, TN 37203 

Dear Librarian, 

When your Washington staff reporter, Hs Lacrisha. Butler, interviewed me for her 

King assassination anniversary piece she promised to send me a copy. 

Apparently sh4forgot. 

I'll appreciate it if you would be kind enough to send me 4copy as well as any 

other anniversary coverage. 

interest is not ego. It is archival. 

When I an no longer in a position to use them and to make them available to 

others, all my work plus about 80,000 pager's of once—withheld official records will 

be a public archive at local Hood Oollege. 

Theoe records wore the yield of a long—lasting and in some areas precedental 

FOIL lawsuit; 

I report this in the event that in the future it may be of some usefulness to 

your paper. 

Thank you very much. 

Sine rely, 

Nrcold Weisberg 


